
CAMDEN BOWLING CLUB – NEWSLETTER 
WEEK ENDING 17/11/2024 
 
TRIFFIC TUESDAY 12/11/24 
Div 1: +15 Ann Urquhart, Bob Preston, Bob Clarke 
Div 2: +14 Shirley Brown, Lyn King, Bruce King 
Resting toucher: Not won.  
 
THURSDAY SOCIAL 14/11/24 
Div 1: Richard Paipa, Rob Mellor, Paul Williams, John Richardson 
Div 2: Steve Cronshaw, Ray Crisp, Ross Newport, Roy Gardiner, Mark Donehue, Ken Morrell 
 
Jackpot was drawn by: Bob Clarke, Bob Wareham, Pat Phibbs, Gary Clarke. As Bob Wareham was looking to pay for his 
recent trip to the Taj Mahal in India, he really wanted to win the $1200 and he only had to draw-on its own-number 9. He 
nearly did it too with a 10. Second jackpot is now $250.  
 
FRIDAY 15/11/24  
Consistency Singles Quarter Finals 
C. Eason Def D. Crouch 152/113 
G. Hudson Def M. Everingham 151/144 
M. Ryles Def J. Lord 157/123 
P. Deall Def G. Wilton 153/132 
 
SATURDAY 16/11/24 
MAJOR SINGLES 
B Turton 25 G Trick 19, G Clark 25 M Winter 23, K Harris 25 J Lord 16, S Woods 25 G Wilton 18, E Klaassen 25 G Marsden 
18, S Cohen 25 F Rea 10, D Crouch 25 A Webb 11. 
 
SUNDAY 17/11/24 
MINOR SINGLES FINAL 
Michael Ryles won over Dennis Crouch. Well done to both players. 
 
UMPIRES: Friday 29th Consistency Singles – Alex Matheson Saturday 30th Major Singles – Mike Ryles. 
 
NOTES:   
1 - Ham N Pork notice is on the notice board 
2 – Pennant trials teams are on notice board. 
3 – Social bowls next Saturday. If any singles matches wish to be played earlier please advise Steve Laker. 
 
SPONSOR: LOOKING CLASS PTY LTD.  71 Argyle St, Camden. (02) 4655 9827  Quality Menswear and suit hire. Top quality 
customer service.  
 
BOWLS LAW: A bowl which has been a toucher in the previous end, is delivered with its chalk mark still on the bowl. It 
does not touch the jack, but the chalk mark is not removed. As a result of play, several bowls later this bowl is forced into 
the ditch. The skip of Team A wants to call the bowl live as more than two bowls have been delivered since it had come to 
rest meaning the chalk mark is now legitimate. The skip of Team B wants the bowl removed as it did not touch the jack 
and even though it is marked the mark is not legal. Who is correct? 
 
Answer: The skip of Team B. Under law 15.5 the third of Team A should have removed the mark. Under Law 17.1.1 & 17.3 
and 17.4 the bowl is dead and should be removed from the rink.  
 


